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TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

We have recently had a floodlights and fireworks event at Chatsworth, which
ran for sixteen consecutive nights. The Chinese Firework Company provided
us with a display of outstanding quality on each of these nights.

[ have no reservation in recommending this company as they proved to be
conscientious, reliable, professional and offered good value. They worked
extremely well with me and my staff and cooperated fully with all our
requirements. They left the place looking tidy after each display.

If you would like any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

#@W

J. OLIVER
Comptroller
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